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October 12, 2015 

 

To, 

Editorial Coordinator, 

Journal of Genetic Syndromes & Gene Therapy, 

ISSN: 2157-7412 

 

 

 

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Genetic Syndromes & Gene 

Therapy 

 

Dear Journal Coordinator, 

 

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of 

Genetic Syndromes & Gene Therapy, a renowned periodical in Genetics and allowing the journal to 

display my affiliation details at journal’s website. 

 

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in 

favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community. 

 

Best wishes, 

Regards, 

 

Name: JIANFENG LU 

Designation: Dr. 

Current Affiliation: Waisman Center, University of Wisconsin-Madison 

Country: USA 

Contact Email: healthygod_world@hotmail.com; jlu29@wisc.edu  

Contact Number: 608-692-8098 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Editor-In-Chief: 

Marek Malecki  
President  

Genetic and Biomolecular Engineering 

PBMEF 

San Francisco, USA 

Tanta University, Egypt 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: JIANFENG LU [mailto:jlu29@wisc.edu]  
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 8:59 PM 
To: Journal of Genetics Syndrome & Gene Therapy 
Subject: Re: Editor Acceptance Letter_Genetic Syndromes & Gene Therapy 
 
Dear Rezena Alves, 
 
Thanks for your remind. 
 
Attached is the letter. 
 
Best, 
Jianfeng 
 

 


